
 

 

 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health Meeting 
 

 
February 10, 2015 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

 
 
AGENDA  -  
 
 

1. Minutes 
a. Approve from January 13, 2015 Meeting 
b. Set Next Meeting Date  

 
2. Additions to the Agenda 

 
3. Unfinished Business 

a. HWR Program Transition – Consideration of potential resolution for transfer of program if 
received by counsel. 

b. Wasco County’s BOCC vote to withdraw from NCPHD – Update 
c. Triennial Review Update 

4. New Business 
a. Regional Health Equity Coalition (RHEC) 
b. 2nd Quarter 14/15 Fiscal Report  
c. Budget (FY 2015-16) 

 Process 
 Budget Calendar 
 Budget Committee 

d. Contracts Review 
 Jefferson Health Information Exchange Agreement 
 OHSU CCN Agreement (Harpole) 
 Providence Health Plan Provider Agreement 

e. Director’s Report 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



 

1 

 

 North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health 

Meeting Minutes 
January 13, 2015 (3:00 pm)   

 
In Attendance:  Teri Thalhofer, Director NCPHD; Commissioner Mike Smith – Sherman County; Roger Whitely 
– Sherman County; Bill Hamilton – Sherman County; Commissioner Steve Kramer – Wasco County; Judge Steve 
Schafer – Gilliam County; and Michael Takagi – Gilliam County.  
 
Guests:  Fred Schubert, Kathi Hall - Business Manager NCPHD; John Zalaznik NCPHD EH Supervisor; Tyler Stone 
– Wasco County. 
 
 Minutes taken by Gloria Perry 
 
Meeting called to order on January 13, 2015 at 3:03pm by Chair Commissioner Mike Smith. 
 

Summary of Actions Taken 
 

Motion by Judge Shaffer, second by Bill Hamilton, to approve the minutes from the December 9, 2014 Board 
meeting as presented. 
Vote:   6-0 
Yes: Commissioner Smith, Roger Whitely, Bill Hamilton, Judge Shaffer, Commissioner Kramer 

and Michael Takagi. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
Welcome and Introductions 
Judge Shaffer welcomed and introduced Michael Takagi as the new Gilliam County representative.  He is a 
physician assistant at the South Gilliam County Medical Center. 
 

1. MINUTES 
a. Approval of past meeting minutes.   
b. Set next meeting date: 

• The next regular meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, February 10, 2015 at 3 pm.  
Meeting location will be at the North Central Public Health District, Meeting Room. (419 
E. 7th St., The Dalles). 
 

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Accreditation Update 

• We received notice from the Public Health Accreditation Board that they would like us 
to submit an action plan to meet some standards they didn’t feel that our 
documentation met in the initial review and site visit.  Jane Palmer (Accreditation 



 

2 

 

Coordinator) and Teri are working on this.  We have until the middle of March to submit 
the action plan.  Once the action plan is accepted, we have one year to complete the 
activities in the action plan. 

b. Fiscal Audit Update 
• Auditors are scheduled to report on the audit at the February 10, 2015 board of health 

meeting. 
• The auditing firm will be providing an electronic copy of the completed audit but would 

like to know if paper copies are required as well. 
 As long as the auditors can provide an electronic copy in advance of the February 

board meeting, the board prefers receiving an electronic copy with the exception 
of Roger Whitley who requested a paper copy.   

 Kathi will request two (2) paper copies (one for our records and one for Roger). 
c. Consideration of Operational Agreements with Wasco County – Update 

• No update provided. 
d. HWR Program Transition – Wasco County Update 

• It’s very clear that this transfer cannot be done by motion but rather by a resolution.  To 
that end, Wasco County’s attorney Dan Olsen is drafting a resolution and will send it to 
NCPHD’s attorney Tom Sponsler for review. 

• Mike Smith is hoping that the resolution will be completed by the February board of 
health meeting. 

• Mike Smith asked since Wasco County has new legal representation if Wasco County’s 
legal representation regarding this issue will remain with Dan Olsen.  Steve Kramer 
stated yes.  

• Once the resolution is completed and approved, the process and timeline of how to 
transfer this program to Wasco County will need to be discussed. 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Wasco County’s BOCC vote to withdraw from NCPHD 

• Steve Kramer gave a brief recap that at the 12/17/14 Wasco County BOCC meeting they 
heard a presentation from NCPHD.  He stated that NCPHD staff left the meeting after 
their presentation and shortly thereafter following a lengthy discussion the BOCC opted 
to explore other options and bring it back in-house and take care of it.   

• Mike Smith stated because he had heard several different things and he wants to make 
sure every understands it.  Wasco County had talked about the possibility of 
withdrawing at the end of the fiscal year or the beginning of the next calendar year. 

• Steve Kramer said they stated in their motion for 12-months so we would have January 
to January. 

• Tyler Stone stated, “The idea is because of the challenges in reorganizing everything yet 
again, and the time it takes to do that we’ve given notice of our 180-days but we expect 
that that process is going to take longer than a 180 days. Essentially we’ve targeted that 
as a 12-month time period to be able to get everything transitioned from start to finish.  
While I anticipate that it’s going to take longer than 180 days.  Once we get past that 
180 days I’m hopeful that we are in the process of starting that transfer.” 



 

3 

 

• Mike Smith stated, “Another thing I read in the papers is that Wasco is talking about 
having someone do an assessment of the value of public health or is it simply a 
transition thing.” 

• Steve Kramer stated, “A little of both. I have personally asked Kathy Schwartz to come 
forward to help with this project as a private individual and a past director of public 
health and she has graciously agreed to help us.  The next step in that piece, she’s going 
to contact a fellow by the name of Jan Kaplan with Oregon Health Authority and then 
also send Ms. Thalhofer an email this afternoon and basically layout her next steps and 
she is going to advise us as we move forward.” 

• Steve Shaffer stated, “If Kathy Schwartz and Oregon Health Authority comes in and says 
you’ve got a great operation here and it makes all the sense in the world for you to go 
ahead and stay, is there going to be any thought about trying to create solutions to 
solve whatever problems it is that we have?  My understanding up to this point is that 
we’re talking some financial issues.  I really haven’t felt that it’s been pinpointed to 
myself, maybe some of the other board members, of what the overall concerns are or 
have them specified to see if we can create solutions.  Maybe people have some input 
on it.” 

• Steve Kramer stated, “We as a board decided that we would leave all options open.  We 
would listen to dialogue; we would explore all our options.  That’s where the three of us 
voted on the 17th to go with.  Yes, if Kathy comes back and says she finds something 
other than our direction at this point, then we’d have to take a look at that.  We haven’t 
had an opportunity to visit with this Mr. Kaplan yet.” 

• Teri stated, “You actually have.  Mr. Kaplan has presented at this meeting to you.” 
•  Tyler Stone stated, “I think there is more than the financial; there are a number of other 

things.  If everyone is in the dark then I would be surprised about that going forward.  
Our ability to control finances is an issue.  The governance is an issue. All of those things 
that we’ve talked about for really the last five years they have been challenging.  I don’t 
think anyone is saying anything about the quality or quantity of services that NCPHD has 
provided.  I think their service has been excellent, but the way that this entity is 
structured is not working for us.” 

• Judge Shafer stated, “That would be both the financial and governance structure?  
There was this discussion about looking at the IGA in a different structure, is that 
something that we can talk about maybe having some input within this 180-day period 
or 12-months.  It might create some solutions to this.” 

• Tyler Stone stated “I think everybody is willing to listen to it but I don’t know that 
people have been listening for the past however long, which unfortunately has gotten 
us to this point.  I’m hopeful that we can work through this but there have been some 
challenges in the past and if everybody’s going to sit here and say well we don’t 
recognize that there has been challenges then we’re not being honest with ourselves.  
There have been challenges.  That would have to be done, I think, regardless of what 
happens even if we continue to move forward with Kathy because one of the charges is 
going to be to really look at the entity and see how we’re providing public health 
services and if we can do it better, faster, cheaper, add more services and if we’ve got 
the right mix.  All of those kinds of things as part of that analysis.  I don’t know how the 
rest of this board feels but we embrace that process because that can make this a better 



 

4 

 

entity regardless of who is running it.  I would assume that we would still move forward 
with that process.” 

• Bill Hamilton stated, “I’m a little confused about the time line.  If I understood what you 
said, you’ve given a 180-day notice, which is what’s required.  Have you set a firm time 
beyond that?  Is it December 1, 2015?” 

• Tyler Stone replied, “The target date for us would be January 1, 2016 which is 12-
months.  For me that is the drop-dead date that we need to have all our ducks in row to 
make any kind of transition.  Might some of that happen prior to January 1 – potentially;  
HHW is a prime example.  We would expect that that would be taken care of and done 
expeditiously.  We’ve been working on that for over a year now and it’s still not done.” 

• Bill Hamilton stated, “Part of the reason I asked this question is, for this board, and the 
public health entity it’s important from a planning point of view to know when that is - 
to have a definitive “this is the end of it”.  I don’t think it would work very well to say 
well we think it will be December 31st and then September 1st you say well we’ve given 
you the 180-day notice and we’ve got things worked out now so this is it.  From a 
planning point of view we need something more definitive.  I don’t know the 
requirement, but have you officially notified us in writing?” 

• Tyler Stone responded, “Yes.” 
• Mike Smith stated, “I have a question on that too because it didn’t exactly follow the 

IGA agreement 9.1 as you needed to wait until the term expires and it hadn’t when you 
voted to do this and send the notifications out.  I got one just recently, I don’t know if it 
was lost in the mail, but I got it after our last court or I would have brought it up so we 
could discuss it.  We’ll certainly discuss it at our next board.  But I’m not sure what to do 
with that because you read the IGA instructions it says you need to wait for the term to 
expire the five years and once it does give a 180-day notice.  You can count the days and 
you would have needed to do a special meeting January 1st or 2nd so I don’t know what 
to do with that.” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “So we gave you a few extra weeks of notice.  Is this board going to 
make that an issue?” 

• Mike Smith stated, “I’m just saying the IGA stated a certain thing.” 
• Teri Thalhofer stated, “That’s not the piece, it’s not the notice piece that’s the violation 

of the IGA.  The piece that’s the violation of what the IGA step sets out is the step that 
the parties to the IGA have to wait until the initial five-year term ends before they 
provide notice and Wasco County didn’t do that.” 

• Steve Kramer stated, “Didn’t it also state that it automatically rolls over if we don’t take 
action.” 

• Teri Thalhofer stated, “Absolutely, but it says that you can’t take action until it expires.” 
• Mike Smith stated, “I don’t know what to do with that.  I’m just pointing out that that 

was actually probably a mistake.  I’m pointing it out because NCPHD’s lawyer pointed it 
out to us and said that’s actually not correct but I don’t know what you do with that.  
I’m just stating that didn’t exactly follow the IGA.” 

• Judge Shaffer stated, “In way they sort of are kind of following it based on what I’m 
hearing today because the five years is June 30th.” 

• Teri Thalhofer and Mike Smith both stated that no the five years was December 31st. 



 

5 

 

• Teri Thalhofer stated, “Tom Sponler’s words were the Wasco County action has no legal 
consequence because it does not follow the terms of the Intergovernmental 
agreement.” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “Once again I’ll ask are you going to enforce that as a board the fact 
that we did this two weeks early.  That’s kind of like saying that we’re going to force an 
unwilling partner to be a partner.” 

• Fred Schubert stated, “It seems to me that an easy solution is send a formal notice now.  
It’s simply writing another letter or a first letter, which ever the case may be, to fall 
within the parameters of the IGA.  I don’t think anyone here is saying we refuse to take 
action based on two weeks but if the lawyer points out a legal issue, I think it’s easy 
enough to address.” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “The reason that I ask is because we’ve got some feedback from our 
attorney today that made it sound like North Central Public Health is going to pursue 
that issue and also illegal meetings issue and if that’s the case that would be nice to 
understand.” 

• Teri Thalhofer stated, “We haven’t had any meeting taking any action.  There hasn’t 
been a discussion at a public meeting of taking any action.” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “But that came from your attorney.” 
• Teri Thalhofer stated, “Possibly, but we haven’t spoken to the attorney today.” 
• Mike Smith stated, “I’m not trying to hold you into it, I’m just pointing out this mistake.  

The other issue is that how do you think we serve you if you do withdraw July 1st, how 
do we continue to be giving you services for that 6-month period or whatever that is – 
how do we do that as it’s only 6 months away.  So when you actually withdraw, legally 
from there, we have to have a legal way of providing services if you leave the district.  If 
you’re exiting on that date we have to figure out a way to provide services to your 
public for the rest of that period.  Not sure what we do.  Perhaps it’s a question for 
Olsen as well.” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “I think that the approach there is we would turn back around and 
contract for the remaining 180 days for service.” 

• Mike Smith stated, “We have to have something in place obviously because we can’t do 
it with a wink and a nod.  Are there any further questions from the board?” 

• John Zalaznik stated, “The uncertainty is really disturbing for the employees and I think a 
lot of employees are going to be leaving.  It would be nice to have some guide as to 
what is going to happen and the sooner the better otherwise I think there will be some 
fallout.” 

• Teri Thalhofer stated, “The reality is, Wasco County leaving does not destroy North 
Central Public Health District.  So that’s a discussion for Sherman and Gilliam County to 
have about how they intend to move forward for public health services.  And this is not 
a matter of if North Central Public Health District continues to exist everything doesn’t 
then roll back to Wasco County.  It’s not the same process that moved the Wasco 
County Wasco-Sherman Health Department into North Central Public Health District.  
It’s not the same process because if North Central Public Health District continues to 
operate and remain as an entity, everything doesn’t necessarily roll back into Wasco 
County i.e. policies and procedures, documents, equipment, all of that.  And, the IGA 
doesn’t allow for that.” 



 

6 

 

• Steve Kramer stated, “I agree with you 100% on that Teri.” 
• Tyler Stone stated, “Just to address the employee component.  It’s one of the reasons 

we’re  working with Kathy Schwartz is to work on what a plan would look like, a 
transition plan, and what this new model would entail, what the services would be, all 
those kinds of things.  So it’s not something that I have that I can hand you today but it’s 
something that through the analysis and the evaluation will be developed.” 

• Mike Smith stated, “Alright, well I guess we do need to move forward.  Does this give us 
some certainty – some idea of timing.” 

• Teri Thalhofer stated, “No.  According to Mr. Sponsler, the IGA does not allow one of the 
parties to leave at the calendar year, that you are only allowed to leave at the fiscal 
year.” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “I hope, again we’re able to extend this time line so that we can 
answer these kinds of issues and work on a smooth transition.  If the 180 days is the 
drop dead deadline then things are going to be significantly different in how we 
approach the transition between now and 6-months.” 

• Mike Smith stated, “Yes, I don’t know how you can do it that quickly.  That would be 
brutal.  Is your counsel Dan Olsen your counsel for all NCPHD issues or simply the HHW 
transfer issues?” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “He’s been acting as both because of the transition we’re making 
him legal counsel; whether he’ll continue on the public health side or not, that has yet 
to be determined.  He’s probably most certainly on the HHW side because he’s been so 
involved with that process.” 

• Mike Smith stated, “The reason I ask that is because obviously we only meet once a 
month and it would be great if counsel could ask how do you contract, what does that 
mean, how would that work, how does that work within the IGA to someone who is 
already experienced in working in this.  Or if not, then to talk to the right person so that 
they understand how that would work and what you do to make that work.  Because 
the work has to be done right now, we can’t wait month after month and then figure 
out what to do at the very last moment.” 

• Mike Smith asked if there are any further questions or comments. 
• Roger Whitely asked if we are going to get a letter. 
• Teri Thalhofer stated, “The board isn’t a party to the IGA.  Notification would go to the 

county courts.” 
• Teri asked the board for direction about working with Kathy Schwartz and Jan Kaplan. 
• Mike Smith asked, “So this is in place now?  She’s going to be reviewing this or auditing -

how do we work with her?” 
• Steve Kramer stated, “She’s going to contact Teri and have a chat with her as we look at 

and assess as we move forward.” 
• Mike Smith stated, “Do you know how much time, any idea of how much time she may 

have dedicated to that being that there is still public health work to do and there is only 
so much time in the day.  So do you know how much time she is going to need, any clue 
or any idea?” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “I think she is really going to need to sit down and have that 
discussion with North Central Public Health to be able to evaluate what it’s going to take 
to start that process because it’s an interviewing process between the two.” 



 

7 

 

• Teri Thalhofer stated, “So who are you referring to?  You’re not referring to this board 
as North Central Public Health, you’re referring to me.” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “Yah, it’s going to be you and Kathy.” 
• Teri Thalhofer stated, “So how much time am I supposed to dedicate to this, is my 

question.  We’re trying to get accreditation on board, we’ve got budget coming besides 
the work of public health, we’ve got targeted case management transition, we’ve got 
the CCO work.” 

• Mike Smith stated, “That’s what I’m trying to point out, there is only a certain amount of 
time.” 

• Steve Kramer stated, “Maybe after you read her email, then maybe you’ll know.  I don’t 
know.  She was going to contact Teri.  She told me that today.” 

• Mike Smith stated, “Okay, hopefully she can shed some light.  Hopefully she can respect 
that there is a limited amount of time.  Certainly be available and answer whatever 
questions you can but there is a certain amount of time in the day to do that and the 
work at hand as well.  I don’t know if you can pull her out 2 or 3 days a week to try to do 
this kind of work.” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “I don’t think that’s our intention to try and do that.  There’s 
obviously some discovery that has to happen as part of that process, but after that 
discovery is done, we’re really, at that point, relying on Kathy to take that piece and 
move forward.” 

• Teri Thalhofer stated, “Is there a contract in place with Kathy Schwartz so that you have 
a dedicated amount of time that she’s contracted to work on this process?” 

• Tyler Stone stated, “No, she’s volunteering.” 
• Steve Kramer stated, “She’s volunteering her services.” 
• Fred Schubert stated, “Are you holding any public hearings or surveying community 

partners of public health, etc.?” 
• Steve Kramer stated, “As we move forward.” 
• Fred Schubert stated, “So not yet.” 
• Mike Smith asked if there are any further questions. No further questions at this time. 

b. Pioneer Potlatch  
• John wanted the board to be aware of this concern of Pioneer Potlatch. 
• He reviewed with the board the complaint received regarding the inspection fee now 

being charged for inspections of benevolent organizations and what his response was to 
that complaint. 

c. Contracts Review 
• Teri gave a brief explanation of the following contracts: 

 Direct-Compliant Certification 
 MCOC MOU (March of Dimes Grant) 
 MOU 2014 (March of Dimes Grant) 
 OCDC 02-031-2 
 PCS 
 Pauly Rogers & Co (Website Agreement) 

d. Director’s Report 
• No report. 

  



 

8 

 

 
Motion to adjourn was made and the meeting was adjourned at 3:50p.m.         
  
{Copy of 12/9/14 board of health meeting minutes, Letter from Pioneer Potlatch, Letter to Pioneer Potlatch, 
Direct-Compliant Certification contract, MCOC MOU, One Community Health MOU, OCDC contract, PSC 
contract, and Pauly, Rogers and Co Website Agreement attached and made part of this record.} 



Inspection Type: 2nd Re-Inspection

Inspection Date: 1/2/2015 By: HAMMEL, Daniel R (3)

Time In: 00:00 Time Out: 00:00

Authorized Date: Not Author By:

Occupancy: North Central Public Health
Address: 419 E 7th ST  Apt/Suite #100

The Dalles OR 97058

Inspection Topics:

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue

Form: Fire & Life Safety 
(Group B)

MEANS OF EGRESS
Minimum Number of Exits

Status: PASS
Notes: Annex C:
-Two means of egress are required from the building. Exception allowing a single exit on a second floor, requires that the 
calculated occupant load to be 29 or less occupants and a maximum travel distance of 75 feet.
The use of the front exit to accommodate a second exit will require that all doorways have a single motion lock and that the 
exit path have illumination as required by code. 

08/26/2014: In Process/Crash Bar on Door to Front Entrance to be Installed

Two exits or exit access doorways from any space shall be provided when the occupant load is 50 or more than the values listed in the code.

Exit Signs/Illumination 

Status: PASS
Notes: Required exit signs shall be illuminated at all times. Self illuminated signs which are designed to provide a minimum of 
30 minutes illumination shall be used when substituted for illuminated signs. Self illuminated signs shall be replaced per 
manufacturers recommendations (10 years). Glow in the dark plastic signs do not meet the intent of the code.

08/26/2014: In Process 

Exit signs shall be illuminated at all times.

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS
Fire Extinguishing Systems/Inspection, Testing & Maintenance

Status: PASS
Notes: Fire Extinguishers shall be inspected monthly and documented on back of attached tag. Monthly inspections consist of 
ensuring that the pressure is correct, safety pin is in place and that the extinguisher appears to be visibly ready for use.

Fire extinguishing systems shall be inspected, tested and maintained in accordance with applicable NFPA Standard.

HOUSEKEEPING
Combustible Materials Storage/Ceiling Clearance

Status: PASS
Notes: Annex C:(Storage Room)
-Maintain 24" clearance between combustible storage and ceiling on center shelving unit.

Storage shall be maintained a minimum of 2 feet below the ceiling.

FIRE PROTECTION
Fire Resistance Rated Construction/Maintenance

Status: PASS
Notes: Annex C: (Storage Room)
-Ceiling tiles missing
-Wall penetration in closet

Fire resistance rated construction shall be maintained.

Next Inspection Date: No Inspection Scheduled

Page 1 of 2Printed on 1/30/15 at 15:10:28



Additional Time Spent on Inspection:
Category Start Date / Time End Date / Time

No Additional time recordedNotes:

Total Additional Time: 0 minutes

Total Time: 0 minutes

Inspection Time: 0 minutes

Summary:
Overall Result: Resonable Degree of Fire Safety Exists

Inspector Notes:

2 Hazards Abated
All Previously Noted Hazards Abated

Inspector:
Name: HAMMEL, Daniel R
Rank: Division Chief/EMT-B
Work Phone(s): None on file
Email(s): dhammel@mcfr.org

Page 2 of 2Printed on 1/30/15 at 15:10:28





1 
 

Regional Health Equity Coalitions 

Project Profile: This project was funded by the Oregon Health Authority’s Office of Equity and 
Inclusion.From 2006-2012, the Northwest Health Foundation funded NCS to support Latinos in 
finding their voices and be heard as advocates for improved health at a policy level.  The project 
was first called La Voz Latina/The Latino Voice, and later changed to Nuestra Voz, Nuestra 
Salud/Our Voice, Our Health. 

A Latino needs assessment completed in 2007 identified obesity/diabetes as the most pressing 
health issue and Latino community members decided to advocate for culturally appropriate 
physical activity and healthy eating policies.  That’s how Mid-Columbia Health Equity Advocates 
(MCHEA) was created. MCHEA was started from scratch and created to learn about challenges 
and issues related to health equity, how to advocate, and how a bill becomes a law. Community 
members became advocates and got very involved in making long lasting changes, on related 
health issues. Additionally state and private funding provided opportunities to capture MC 
Latinos’ input on cultural competency issues through listening sessions and to build the capacity 
of MCHEA’s grass root members.  MCHEA volunteers have advocated for legislative bills that 
impacted the health of MC Latinos such as cultural competency in health care, expansion of 
Oregon’s Citizen Alien Waived Emergency Medical (CAWEM), undocumented residents’ drivers 
licensing and tuition equity for undocumented students.   

As the staffing agency of MCHEA, NCS has collaborated with numerous community partners to 
positively impact thousands of MC Latinos.  With the many changes healthcare systems are 
confronted with, it is of the utmost importance to address the health disparities that are faced 
by some of our most vulnerable residents: low income individuals, Latinos and 
migrant/seasonal farmworkers.  The need to build capacity among decision makers, agency 
representatives and individuals to address health disparities is at a critical stage.  By 
establishing policies and protocols from the onset that include addressing social determinants 
as well as ensuring that services are provided in a culturally competent manner, all residents 
will have access to quality healthcare. 

Purpose of RHEC:The role of our regional coalition is to work together towards  achieving 
health equity, and engaging community, stakeholders and all people to participate in 
eliminating health disparities and promoting health. RHEC’s willunderstand policy influence and 
also help in spreading awareness and raising consciousness about health equity issues 
surrounding our communities.  

 



2 
 

NCS’ proposed Mid Columbia Health Equity Advocates (MCHEA) Regional Health Equity 
Coalition will: 

1) Expand MCHEA’s membership and gather and convene most CHWs that are, or provide 
services to, Latinos, low income individuals and/or migrant/seasonal farmworkers – from 
the major providers of services, information and resources related to social determinants of 
health in the PacificSourceCCO Columbia Gorge Region (Wasco & Hood River Counties);  

2) Compile community assessment data as related to health disparities and health promotion,  

3) Assess MCHEA RHEC participants’ knowledge of health equity and social determinants of 
health and other health promotion policies, as well as analyze current health promotion 
systems to learn how to enact population level change;  

4) Build capacity in MCHEA RHEC participants, based on assessment results, to advocate for 
issues related to reducing health disparities and take action on social determinants of 
health to facilitate health equity for low income individuals, Latinos and/or 
migrant/seasonal farmworkers;  

5) Gather and report MCHEA RHEC participants’ input on how to change systems; 

6) Build trust, provide input and serve in an advisory capacity in regard to health equity related 
issues with the OHA Transformation Center, CCO’s Board (Columbia Gorge Health Council), 
CCO-CAC, CCO-CAP and other decision makers;  

7) Select and prioritize strategies to enact population level changes, and make necessary 
changes to enforce policies that already address health disparities, by developing a regional 
strategic health equity plan; 

8) Monitor progress of plan goals, objectives and activities, as well as the progress of advocacy 
work done at micro and macro levels within county, CCO and OHA;  

9) Change systems through policies – joining others throughout Oregon with shared advocacy 
initiatives to promote health equity. 

Coalition member responsibilities: commitment will be around 4-6 meetings a year to share 
and be the oversight body to carry out the tasks Nuestra Comunidad Sana is responsible for. 
Compensation will be gas money, and dinner for every meeting. 
 
Taskforce member responsibilities: commitment will be around 10-12 meetings a year to 
sharetheir experiences and stories related to health equity and health disparities. 
Compensation will be gas money, and dinner for every meeting. 



3 
 

Why Regional Health Equity Coalitions? 
One in five Oregonians is a person of color and within the Oregon Health Plan, people of color 
comprise 40 percent of the client base. These growing populations, however, continue to 
experience gross health disparities that are costing our system in lives and dollars. In order to 
improve health for all of Oregon’s communities, we must support local, culturally-specific 
activities. As members of the diverse communities in which they reside, Regional Health Equity 
Coalitions are uniquely positioned to engage communities in understanding and advancing their 
health priorities and ultimately, eliminating health disparities. 

 
What are the anticipated outcomes? 
During their first year of funding, each RHEC utilized community outreach, education and 
engagement; equity and cultural competency training; collaboration and coordination; earned 
media to advance policies that reduce health disparities and promote health equity. They 
culminated year one of the grant with the development of a five-year plan for achieving equity 
and eliminating disparities through the development of culturally specific programs and 
policies. 
As Regional Health Equity Coalitions continue to engage their communities, they will seek to 
achieve the following outcomes: 

• Increased awareness of the significance of health disparities, their impact on the 
state, and the actions necessary to improve health outcomes for racial and 
ethnically diverse and underserved populations 

• Increased capacity and leadership for addressing health disparities at all levels 
• Improved data availability, and coordination, utilization, and diffusion of 

research and evaluation outcomes 
• Increased coordination across health and other social support entities to 

collaborate on cross-cutting community wide issues. 
• Implementation of policies at local, regional and state level that reduce health 

disparities and promote health equity. 
 

What are opportunities to partner with the RHECs? 
Through their five-year plans, each RHEC has identified community priorities for improving 
health outcomes. OHA programs and other entities can partner with RHECs and support them 
in implementing aspects of their plans. Working together, government programs and local 
community leaders can eliminate disparities in Oregon. 

 



NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\BOARD PACKETS\Board Packets 2015\February 2015\12-31-14 recap BOH 1

Comments

512 0.21

REV 389,412 274,607 58.64
EXP 268,434 120,978 290,906 47.99

REV 83,948 89,860 48.30 *OHA Dec rcvd  in Jan
EXP 92,028 -8,080 73,764 55.81

REV 30,313 53,203 36.30 *
EXP 54,711 -24,398 69,094 44.19    Bal. is within bugdeted amount

REV 128,135 172,990 42.55 *
EXP 191,161 -63,027 172,867 52.51 Not within budget due to $30k red. In CCARE Jul-

Dec 2014 compared to Jul-Dec 2013.

REV 23,352 24,356 48.95 *
EXP 22,650 702 24,520 48.02

REV 62,421 31,879 66.19
EXP 30,524 31,897 37,790 44.68

REV 69,648 25,034 73.56 Medicaid Match amt.$28,882 for 3 Qtr.
EXP 32,057 37,591 48,187 39.95

REV 60,600 99,374 37.88
EXP 75,423 -14,823 92,505 44.91

REV 24,065 20,421 54.09 CCO & MOD grants
EXP 15,583 8,482 28,816 35.10

REV 8,970 9,448 48.70 *
EXP 8,193 777 7,508 52.18

REV 21,528 2,272 90.45 Amt. Incl AR invoices for 2014
EXP 13,687 7,841 18,355 42.72

REV 36,830 95,436 27.85 *
       (Tob Grant PHN II $35,849) EXP 33,609 3,221 111,765 23.12 Bud amt incl. Tob. Grant

Prct 
Rcvd

201.23.7153  IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS 18,418

201.23.7146  ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 94,300

201.23.7143  MCH - CAH 83,516

201.00.1201          PUBLIC HEALTH RESOURCES

Adjusted 
Estimate

80,245

201.23.7154  CACOON & CCN 23,800

201.23.7142  WIC 173,808

364,028

44,399

15,701

32,042

145,374
201.23.7155  TOBACCO PREV & ED (OHA $93,666 132,266

201.23.7149  PHEP 159,974

201.23.7152  HEALTH PROMOTION 44,486

201.23.7148  PERINATAL HEALTH 94,682

167,928

68,314

201.23.7145  STATE SUPPORT 47,708
47,170

201.23.7144  REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH 301,125

201.23.7141  PUBLIC HEALTH
559,340

166,910

123,805

7/1/2014 through 12/31/2014

Year to Date Balance
Account Number

REV - EXP

664,019



NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 

S:\Meeting Minutes & Agendas\Board of Health Meetings\BOARD PACKETS\Board Packets 2015\February 2015\12-31-14 recap BOH 2

Comments
Prct 

Rcvd
Adjusted 
Estimate

Year to Date Balance
Account Number

REV - EXP

REV 21,078 21,106 49.97 *
EXP 24,103 -3,025 20,150 54.47

REV 100,841 -15,016 117.50 Rev. incl. Jan - June 2014 TCM
EXP 88,622 12,219 54,374 61.98

REV 4,068 4,633 46.75 *
EXP 6,614 -2,546 5,938 52.69

REV 5,800 -1,900 148.72
EXP 4,900 900 -1,000 125.64

0 0.00
204,238 0.00

REV 1,071,521 907,703 54.13
EXP 962,300 109,220

REV 23,320 287,880 7.49
EXP 118,557 -95,237 361,182 24.71

2014 unadited Ending Balance 84,679
-10,558 Recvd $33k Wasco Transfer in Feb.

TOTAL FUND 201

201.23.7500  PASS THROUGH 3,900

142,997

44,254

201.23.7159  OREGON MOTHERS CARE 8,701

3,900

12,552

201.23.7999  NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0

201.23.7158  BABIES FIRST 85,825

207.23.7207  HAZARDOUS WASTE & RECYCLING

2,223,195

204,238

479,739
479,739

201.23.7156  WATER 42,184

2,223,195

















































Digitally signed by Charles Resare 
DN: cn=Charles Resare, o=Oregon Health 
& Science University, ou=Office of Proposal 
& Award Management, 
email=resare@ohsu.edu, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.22 08:49:41 -08'00'



























































NCPHD Directors Report for February 10, 2015 

Communicable Disease Work:  All staff has been working recently to address a Strepto coccus outbreak 
in Condon.  Local providers throughout the region were engaged in the efforts.  Single cases of Strep are 
not reportable, but outbreaks of any communicable disease are reportable.  Congratulations to Mike 
Tagaki, PA, for identifying and addressing.  No ‘smoking gun’ was identified.  All local providers were 
cooperative and contributed to the efforts. 

EARLY LEARNING:  4 Rivers Early Learning HUB work continues.  It is anticipated that the entity will be 
contracted with the Early Learning Division prior to July.  This will make the region eligible for increased 
funding.  Areas of highest need ( most at risk children and not ready for Kindergarten) and strategies will 
be put in place to address the needs.  If the BOH desires, a fuller presentation on the work can be done 
at the March meeting. 

Healthy Communities:  Oregon Solutions , on behalf of NCPHD, convened the second Wasco County 
meeting around the issue of childhood obesity on February 4, 2015.  Much work had been done by the 
participants just in the month since the first meeting.  Most substantial was City of The Dalles Councilor 
Dan Spatz’s work to get wellness and the HEAL cities initiative into the City’s 18 month work plan.  Policy 
and environmental change have the largest impact on population obesity issues. 

Shellie Campbell, NCPHD Tobacco and Education Prevention Coordinator, presented to the Chamber of 
Commerce Government Affairs Committee on February 5, 2015.  The presentation was well received.  
Shellie is available to present to community groups and clubs throughout the region.  Please contact her 
if you know of a group interested in improving community health! 

Staff is participating in ‘Go Red for Women’s Heart Health’ Friday, February 6, 2015.  The event is co-
sponsored with MCMC.  Staff are involved in the planning group for the event, will be staffing booths at 
the event, and help staff the walk-run on Saturday.  The event helps to raise awareness around the issue 
of women and heart disease. 

Health Care Reform:  I have attended the Community Advisory Committees for Columbia Gorge CCO, 
Gilliam County and Sherman County.  Interesting discussions all around regarding community based 
interventions.  Jane Palmer and I are participating in a maternal-child health work group to address the 
needs of that demographic specifically for Columbia Gorge CCO.  I have met with case management staff 
from both Pacific Source and MODA to coordinate case management efforts.  Work around targeted 
case management integration into the CCO global budgets continues.  Maintainin  current service levels, 
at least,  and programmatic efforts has been the emphasis for this first year. 

Working with Legislators:  I met with John Huffman on January 27, prior to the beginning of this 
legislative session to discuss issues that are relevant to public health and early learning. 

Submitted:  February 6, 2015 

 


	Agenda
	1-13-2015 Meeting Minutes
	Fire Inspection Report
	OHA Letter
	Regional Health Equity Coalition
	2nd Qtr Report
	Jefferson Health Info Exchange Agreement
	OHSU CCN Agreement
	Providence Health Plan Provider Agreement
	Director's Report

